
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY 

 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
 
             v. 
 
CHRISTOPHER PROCTOR, 
    a/k/a “Bris,” 
    a/k/a “Bris Broctor” 
 

: 
: 
: 
: 
: 
: 
: 
 
 

Crim. No. 17- 
 
21 U.S.C. § 846 
21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1), (b)(1)(B) 
18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1) 
 
 

I N F O R M A T I O N 

 The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by 

indictment, the Acting United States Attorney for the District of New Jersey 

charges: 

COUNT ONE 

 From in or about January 2016 to in or about December 2016, in 

Mercer County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant,  

CHRISTOPHER PROCTOR, 
a/k/a “Bris,” 

a/k/a “Bris Broctor,” 
 

did knowingly and intentionally conspire and agree with others to distribute 

and possess with intent to distribute 100 grams or more of a mixture and 

substance containing a detectable amount of heroin, a Schedule I controlled 

substance, contrary to Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and 

(b)(1)(B). 

  In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846. 

 

 

 



COUNT TWO

On or about August 23,2016, in Mercer County, in the District of

New Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant,

CHRISTOPHER PROCTOR,
alkla"Bris,"

alkl a "Bris Broctor,"

having been convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term

exceeding one year in the Superior Court of New Jersey, Mercer County, did

knowingly possess in and affecting interstate commerce a firearm, namely,

a Glock 27 semiautomatic firearm, bearing serial number WKU950.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(l\.

WILLIAM E.FITZPATRICK
Acting United States Attorney
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